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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA:
. (gavel). . . Aloha and good evening, Hana. We're very
happy to be here to join you this evening in beautiful Hana. So the Chair would like to
call our Planning Committee meeting to order. Before we begin, if I can request that if
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you have any sound-making devices if you would put them on the silent mode to help us
through the evening. The Chair would like to introduce the Members. I'm Sol
Kaho'ohalahala. I'm the Planning Committee Chair. And our Committee Members with
me tonight, I'm going to start at my right, is Member Michael Vic...it's either M or V,
Member Michael Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aloha. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then I'll go to the very far end, to my left, and that's the
other Member Michael Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. And then next to him would be Member Gladys
Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Hi, everybody.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then the other Committee Member next to me is your
representative, Member Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha. Good evening.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, mahalo, thank you. Also, the Chair would like to
acknowledge other Committee Members. Member Jo Anne Johnson is the Vice-Chair of
our Committee, and she is excused tonight. And our other Member is Member Wayne
Nishiki. He is excused tonight also. And the Council Chair Danny Mateo and
Councilmember Joe Pontanilla are non-voting Members of this Committee, and they're
also not with us tonight.
Across from us on the opposing table, let me just take them down the line. And we'll
start with the most important person on that table and that's our Committee Secretary
Clarita Balala. And next to her is our Committee Legislative Analyst and Attorney, Mr.
David Raatz. Next to him, coming from the Department of Corporation, and this is
Michael Hopper, Deputy Corporation Counsel. And then next to him from the Planning
Department is the Director of Planning, Mr. Jeff Hunt. And next to him is the Program
Planning Administrator for Long Range Division, and this is Mr. John Summers. And
then finally at this side is the Planner for Long Range Division, Mr. David Michaelson.
Okay. Now, we will be taking public testimony in a few minutes. If you would like to
testify tonight, and you haven't done so, please see Clarita and sign up. Okay. We will
be allowing three minutes to testify tonight. When you come up to the mic here to testify
please state your name for the record and who you represent. Okay.
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ITEM NO. 2

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE (C.C. No. 07-54)

CHAIR KAHO . OHALAHALA: So before we begin with the public testimony, the Chair would
just like to go over some of the, the chronology of this item within the Committee. This
is PC-2 and it's the General Plan Update item. As established in Chapter 2.80B, Maui
County Code, the first part of the County's decennial General Plan Update is the
Countywide Policy Plan. This Planning Committee finished our work on that document
last year and the full Council is scheduled to act on the bill adopting the Countywide
Policy Plan at nine o'clock a.m., next Friday, February 5 th in the Council Chambers.
The next task of this Committee is to review the draft Maui Island Plan, the document
that follows the Countywide Policy Plan in the General Plan Update pursuant to Chapter
2.80B. The Planning Director transmitted the Maui Island Plan with comments and
recommendations from the Maui General Plan Advisory Committees, Committee and the
Maui Planning Commission on October 16 of last year. In addition, the Planning
Director submitted a binder last month that is referenced on tonight's agenda as the draft
consolidated Maui Island Plan, and it's here. The Council needs to enact the Maui Island
Plan by ordinance by October 18, 2010. So tonight's meeting provides an opportunity for
the Department of Planning to give the Committee an overview of the draft Island Maui
Plan for the East Maui community. No legislative action will be taken tonight.
Chapter 2.80B establishes five mandatory components of the Maui Island Plan: one, an
island-wide land use strategy; two, a water element; three, a nearshore ecosystem
element; four, an implementation program; and, five, milestones. The Planning
Committee is accepting testimony throughout Maui this month with the intention of
starting to take votes next month. So before I ask the Planning Department to make their
presentation and overview of the draft Maui Island Plan for this East Maui community I
will accept public testimony.
So if we can begin with public testimony and so far I have only one. So if we may
begin?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: . (Inaudible).. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Why don't we begin, and then we'll take it from there?
The first person to testify is Mr. John Blumer-Buell.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Good evening, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Council Members.. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I think it's off.
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MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Testing. It should be a little closer.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (Inaudible).. .
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: And Planning Department, and Staff, and Corp. Counsel. My name is
John Blumer-Buell, and I'm testifying as a member of the one of 25 members of the
GPAC. And attached to my written testimony, for your information, are two letters dated
June 2, 2009 to the Maui Planning Commission and June 5, 2008 to the Maui Long
Range Planning Division. And I'm asking you to please give each of the nine issues your
careful consideration for resolution. I'd invite any of you to call me and, you know, if
you really think there's something you don't understand I'd be happy to discuss it.
The June, June 2, 2009 letter to the Planning Commission is first. The Hana District
maps are still incorrect, incomplete, and misleading. I kindly ask the Planning
Committee to request the Planning Department to budget enough time in and for the
Hana District to resolve the issues. The overlays and matrix descriptions need to
accurately show tax map key numbers, parcel sizes, current zoning, current community
plan designations, accurate disclosure of ownership, recommendations for future growth
boundaries and other overlay maps created during the GPAC process, and specific notes
to clarify intent and special or unusual circumstances. Hopefully, this information will
help to avoid future conflicts such as have been demonstrated as a result of previous
Hana Community Plans and the PK-4 Golf Course Zoning. I previously submitted a
letter and testified to this Committee regarding the PK-4 Zoning. The July 10, 2000 letter
was "a timely request to amend the Hana Community Plan to remove the PK-4
Conditional Zoning and help. . .and to restore the zoning to the previous zoning district."
This is really an important issue. It impacts around 1,000 acres in our community plan.
It proposes an urban expansion out as far as Hamoa, and they haven't acted on the
conditional zoning in 16 years. So we have every reason to take it back at this point.
The County Long-Term Planning Division has demonstrated skilled ability to create
complex overlays during this process. I have been complimentary of their efforts,
particularly those of Mark King. We simply need additional and accurate information in
a Global Information System. After completion, I suggest hard copies of all the inclusive
information be available in the public libraries. And. . .okay, can I have another minute
to conclude?
MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: The second issue is the June 5 th letter to the Long Range Planning
Division and the GPAC. This is regarding proposed urban expansion area for Hana
affordable housing. This important issue was disclosed by the. . .discussed by the GPAC
with recommendations; however, I do not see the proposed area on the maps. The Hana
Ranch representatives did not make the requested presentation to the GPAC. The Hana
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Ranch is currently being marketed for sale on the international market, and I simply ask
that you please help resolve this important issue for the Hana community.
And the last thing I'd like to do is just compliment the hard work of the Maui Planning
Department and all the people on GPAC. It was a real. . it's like a real family after a
while. We had, we had our disagreements and fights, and, you know, we all have to kind
of...we've had a lot of time to think about these things, and I'd like to throw out, very
briefly, four other areas that I haven't discussed at all.
MR. RAATZ: Four minutes.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay. The, the first one is, is Waihee, and I think you need to really
meet with those communities and carefully go over what their concerns are at this point.
I do not feel like we had adequate input from that community. So I would urge you to try
to meet with those communities.
Maalaea Mauka, I urge you to take a very close look at the Planning Department's
recommendation. I voted in support of the Planning Department's recommendation to
not allow that development. So I urge you to really take a very. . .that's a tough one, we
all know it. Let's take a really hard look at that. At the time the GPAC discussed it, we
supported the Planning Department, and I hope the Mayor will have the courage to
support her Planning Department.
The Olowalu project, and I'm not sure you've ever heard this. When it was in the
Directed Growth Committee, which I served on, there was one proposal that had it
broken down into two parts and that was never voted on by the. ..the Directed Growth
Committee did not adopt that, and I personally did think that was worth looking at. It
was a two-part proposal, and I thought, you know, perhaps that might be the, the way to
go is to do it. . . if you're going to approve it, to do it in phases so we can really monitor
it. You know, we know how important the reefs are in front of Olowalu.
And the last one, and I wasn't asked to make any of these recommendations as I'd
thought about this one, and it turns out Mr. Zach Franks is here, but his project was
Piiholo South up in Makawao. And at the time of the GPAC I voted against it.
And. . .but I had real uneasy feeling about it, and I think this is a project just like the
Hana Affordable Housing Project where you should get together Zach, the community,
Jocelyn Perreira, maybe Dick Mayer, maybe Tom Cannon, and maybe Doug McClure.
Doug had amazing insights into that whole area. I mean parcel by parcel he knows that
land. So that's a piece that I would just urge everybody to try to get together on. I mean
at this point, I would. . .if I was on, still on the GPAC I would want to revisit that. So
mahalo for your service.
CHAIR KAHO‘OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, John. And also thank you for your
contribution to the GPAC process.
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MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, are there any questions? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. John, thank you for being here this
evening, for your testimony. On the second page of your written testimony that you
submitted us copies of in Item No. 1, because in your testimony on the first page you
talked about the incorrect and incomplete maps, then on the second page you say that this
goes back, like, three years ago when you, you and the other members of East Maui that
sat on the GPAC asked for them to be corrected. Now, do you know why they weren't
corrected?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: In part, and this is not a criticism of the Planning Department, this was
at the very first meeting where the maps were shown at the Maui Arts and Cultural
Center where we had a few meetings. And myself, and Carl Lindquist, Lisa Hamilton,
and Lesley Bruce all looked at the maps together. We all agreed they were substantially
wrong in terms of locations of parcels. And so, we let the Planning Department know
that. Many, if not most or all of those corrections were made.
Now, what I'm talking about now with the maps being inaccurate, it's because they're
not. . .you don't look at the, you don't look at the directed growth boundary, and the, and
the existing zoning, and the, and the. . .all the overlays at one time. So I can give you a
good example. On Map El . . .no, let me take E2, which is the directed. . .rural directed
growth map from, from roughly Hamoa out through Wailua Koali. Now, if you look at
that map all the directed growth is shown on the mauka side. That's exactly what the
community wants. The community doesn't want the makai development. But the
problem is if you look at that directed growth map you would think that the community
has what it wants. It doesn't because the zoning maps are not there. We know that a lot
of that makai land, it's not only Ag, but it's Rural. . .County Interim, State Rural. So, in
other words it's, it's misleading unless you have all that information in front of you.
Now, those two maps I referred to, both had disclaimers on them saying these are not
zoning maps, but unless you have everything in context, context it becomes very
misleading.
The other map, which was, I think, E2, which is the map of Hana town showing the
airport, the school, the dump, and so forth. Unless you have the TMKs, I don't think you
can. . .I mean I can't tell, and I know the, I know the parcels in Hana town. I can't tell
exactly what they're talking about without the zoning maps, and I'll give you an example.
Howard Cooper's old farm, Helani Gardens, in the last community plan that was
designated for Rural for affordable housing. Now, it looks to me like they've extended
that zoning mauka, which was not supposed to happen. That's agricultural land. It looks
like some of that other land in that area has been put in the urban growth boundaries. We
didn't talk about that.
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And then the piece, the piece above George Kinder's house, below the old.. .you know,
towards the end of Hana town it shows a rural growth area up there. I don't know what
that is. They're showing the whole urban town center as an, as a rural growth boundary.
So. . .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: John -MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Yeah. So it's, it's confusing.. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --yeah, you're describing a lot of it, which is great —
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Right
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --but why in the long process of what went on those maps,
so that wasn't, you know, corrected? That's my question. And I'll ask the Planning
Department when we get a chance to do.. .
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay. I, I. . .you know, we made efforts to get them corrected. As
you can see. . .1 mean I've submitted other letters to the GPAC. We tried to discuss that.
The most important issue on the maps is the, the 100 acres for affordable housing, which
isn't there. Now, we all know that we discussed it, and I think there may be language to
deal with it, but it's not on the maps.
So I would say. . .1 don't want to blame anybody for anything. I want to solve the
problem. And part of it.. .the last thing is we got very. . .we extended the GPAC once.
We were on overload during the extension. We did not complete all the work we would
have liked to. So no blame. Let's just find the solution.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. When we take it to the Chambers to deliberate on, I
know I've met with Amber Starr from Hana Ranch on several occasions, and we're
gonna bring that up. Okay. Thank you for your testimony tonight, John.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay. Mahalo. Is that it?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other questions, Members? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you, John. The next testifier is Hillary Harts, who will be followed by Lisa Hamilton.
MS. HARTS: Good evening, Council Members and Members of the Planning Council [sic]. I
wanted to testify and follow-up with just the last issue that you were talking about,
the. . .somewhat the mistakes or the overlays of the maps. I'm speaking on behalf of
myself and also. . .I'm also involved with Moolea Point, which is a historic preservation
area owned by the County at this point. And just in terms of development of growth on
the coastal side, on the makai side of the road, we all know what a valuable resource that
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that is. We all know when we drive through Hana how gorgeous it is and wanting to
keep that into preservation as much as possible or in open space as much as possible.
And we have to figure out how to do that.
But the way to. . .again, the way the maps are showing is that that is for development, and
I think we all know in our hearts that that's not what we want. The.. .we've had
numerous polls in Hana. The community is highly supportive of not developing those
areas, and anytime there has been time to come forth for development everybody's been
against it. There's some new issues coming up about some new houses going in, and I
just think that this needs to be addressed and definitely bring these maps up to present
day so that we're all on the same page, and we're all not just wasting time just trying to
look at maps that aren't correct. So thank you so very much for your time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Hilary. Members, any questions? Okay.
Seeing none, thank you. Lisa Hamilton followed by Chuck Thorne.
MS. HAMILTON: Yes, thank you all for coming out. Nice to see you. Let's see if I can be
brief. I, I want to remind you that.. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (Inaudible).. .
MS. HAMILTON: I'm sorry?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . (Inaudible)..
MS. HAMILTON: September '08, the Pacific News carried a story that the Hana Ranch is being
offered for sale on the international market for $65 million. One of the things I want to
point out is the same thing that's coming up with John's comments too, which is
they're. . .apparently according to this news report, a couple years ago, going to hope that
the new buyers will honor--this is quoted from the paper--the partnership's commitment
to provide some 100 acres of land for affordable housing. So, in other words, they're not
going to do it. It will be the next guys. And I wanted to point out to you that this issue of
affordable housing, I have a couple of, of newspaper things from, from the past. One of
the earliest ones I have is 1995, talking about how they would be setting aside land for
housing, cultural trusts, and so forth.
So the question that I've been asking myself is, well, everybody's offered to, to do this
and even asked the next buyers to, to do it, why hasn't it happened? And I think maybe
the reason is that from what I can see the ranch has only a quick claim deed. Now, this is
the quick claim deed that's over 150 pages long, but I wanted to read to you what a quick
claim deed does, according to my records. A quick claim deed is a deed by which a
grantor transfers only the interest the grantor has at the time the conveyance is executed.
This type of deed guarantees nothing. And there is no expressed or implied warranty that
the grantor owns the property or any interest in it.
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So it may be that they have gotten a better deed in the meantime, since 1999 because that
is a long time ago, but I think I might have known somehow. So the problem is if they
don't have a good deed they can't interact with the County or anybody else to subdivide
anything out. They have to have a good deed to do that. So for them to do the good deed
they need to have a good deed. And so, I would. . .I'm sort of appealing to the
community to help us here in the hopes that maybe we can work with the ranch to come
up with a solution to a problem that's been recurring for me. I've lived here for 25 years,
and every owner has pledged to give land for affordable housing and never has. So I
really think we can come up with a new approach and maybe by working together that
would be a way, and I would like to be part of it. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Lisa. Members, any questions?
MS. HAMILTON: Oh, I wanted to say something else. What was this?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (Inaudible).. .
MS. HAMILTON: I'm sorry?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (Inaudible).. .
MS. HAMILTON: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MS. HAMILTON: Okay.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Lisa.
MS. HAMILTON: You're welcome.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chuck Thorne.
MR. THORNE: Good evening. There's two things that I, I am kind of concerned about,
amongst a million others, but two that I'll talk about. Is this the Maui Community Plan,
this 200-page document that I read several times, is this the one we're talking about?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I don't know. I can't see . . . (inaudible) . . .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We are hearing tonight on the Maui Island Plan.
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MR. THORNE: Isn't this it, the Maui Island Plan?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: What's, what's the title on that document?
MR. THORNE: This one I got from the Chamber of Commerce, so I thought this was probably
the one that.. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's the draft, Maui Island Plan Draft.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Maui Island. Plan? Okay. That is.
MR. THORNE: Oh, okay, great.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . . (inaudible) . . . the right plan.
MR. THORNE: Has anybody here read this?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. THORNE: Only two? Wow.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not a lot of . . . (Inaudible). . . are on top.
MR. THORNE: I've read it twice. That counts for four; right? Well, anyway. . .and I
highlighted everything in yellow, so it's pretty good. There's a lot of stuff in there about
mixed-use. I want to say quickly, guys, but the, the Mayor. . .mixed use which means,
you know, you can have a gas station next to a house, and then a beauty salon, and then a
house, and then a muffler shop, and stuff like that. That seems to work better on the
mainland.
Here the Mayor has been trying to close all home-based business. I read today in an
article that home-based business has increased 25 percent in the last few years in this
country, and it's kind of the wave of the future where people do things out of their house
instead of having to rent a place somewhere in Kahului or in the industrial area. And it
seems to be really nice because if I want my computer repaired, and I have to drive to the
Mac dealer on the other side of town it's a long drive, and I've got somebody around here
in a house that can fix my computer just the same. So I kind of like the mixed-use thing,
and I think in Hana it's more important than ever. And even if you want your car fixed
you got to get a mechanic locally rather than try to pull it all the way to Kahului. So I
think mixed-use is really important.
The second thing I want to talk about is the SMA law. You guys all know what SMA is.
How many know what SMA is? Yeah, it's Shoreline [sic] Management Area. And it
turns out there's a road that goes around the island and everything between that road and
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the ocean is shoreline management and everything that goes uphill is not. And if you live
in Shoreline [sic] Management Area there are a lot of restrictions. And if you go to the
Zoning Department they give you this little booklet that's about ten pages, and it tells
you, you know, what, what applies or what doesn't. And we have, there are four things
that don't apply. One of them is agriculture, one is interior alterations to your existing
house, one is your first single-family dwelling, and the other is underground utilities.
And those things are supposed to be exempt from SMA, but the County has the new take
on this and if you have something you want to do in an SMA zone you have to apply for
the exemption.
So instead of just saying that's exempt, I don't have to do anything, you actually have to
apply for the exemption. And I was talking to Gwen Hiraga, who does the. . .most of the
SMA permits on Maui, and I told her I want to put a shelf up in my garage, and I said
how much will that cost to get the exemption, and she said it would be between three and
eight thousand dollars. And I had to do that. And I had to have architectural drawings of
a little shelf of some boards I nailed together and have a licensed architect give the--how
can you say?--statement saying the value of that shelf. And I had to go through proof of
ownership of the property, and on, and on, and on, a book that was that thick so I could
put a shelf up in my garage. And it seems like that's too much. And, and these rules are
becoming so invasive on our rights to just. . .you know, theoretically you can't hang a
picture in your own house. They told me if you put a screw in the wall that needs an
SMA assessment in SMA land. And so, I think that needs to be changed. I think that it
needs to go back to what this book says in that exemptions are just exempt, and you don't
need to do any action. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chuck. We have some questions for you. We'll
start with Member Baisa. . . . (change tape, start 1 B).. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you for being here.
MR. THORNE: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't think this is working, is it? It's okay.
MR. THORNE: No, it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Interesting observations that you make and certainly give us
pause, but while we've got a few moments and we do have the Planning Director here,
I'd like to ask him if that's true. I've been known to hang pictures in my house and put
up a few nails; is that an issue?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . (Inaudible). .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We cannot ask'?
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . (Inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, I can only ask him? Were you, were you told that?
MR. THORNE: I was told that directly and that was by Gwen Hiraga who said, yes, this
is. . .you now have to apply for the exemption, which I had to do. And I was also told by
Charlie Villalon, in my own property is that it's illegal in SMA land to even stack one
rock on top of the other without an SMA permit first. You cannot even stack one rock,
which is impossible, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much. I can guarantee you I will follow
up on this. Thank you.
MR. THORNE: Thank you so much.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, Chuck, you're saying Gwen Hiraga told you that.
MR. THORNE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Did you hear anything directly from the Planning
Department requiring that if you put a screw up you need an SMA permit?
MR. THORNE: Yeah, it's right here in this paperwork, right here.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And that's from the Planning Department?
MR. THORNE: Not only do you get that, you know ten page.. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Answer my question. Is that from the Planning
Department?
MR. THORNE: Yes. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So it's, it's a requirement by them that you require
an SMA permit for a screw in the wall and to stack one rock.
MR. THORNE: It says any action, any action, which could even mean tying your shoelaces.
I'm not sure. I wrote a certified letter to Jeff Hunt and asked him for clarification on that,
but, you know -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
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MR. THORNE: --with the recommendation of my attorney, and I've been waiting for a year and
a half now for a response to that, but he hasn't responded.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, so, so that is actually just instructions of what, what
would be considered a requirement.
MR. THORNE: These are, you know, these are the more full expanded version of SMA law -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay.
MR. THORNE: --which is harder to get than the one they hand you out, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I think Member Baisa and myself will ask the
Planning Department.
MR. THORNE: Thank you so much.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. Thank you.
MR. THORNE: I appreciate that, yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you, Chuck. The next testifier is Robin Rayner.
MS. RAYNER: Good evening, Council Members and Members of the Planning Board [sic].
It's, it's a delight to have you all here, and we're very much looking forward to the
Planning Board's [sic] presentation and that's why I wanted to speak tonight is simply
because if I think the Committee is interested in hearing what the, what the community
has to say with regard to the Maui Island Plan, I would respectfully request that you leave
testimony open until after the Planning Board [sic] has presented. . .done their
presentation to the community, so we can actually give some feedback to what we are
shown. Yeah?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Are you concluded?
MS. RAYNER: Yes, I am.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. RAYNER: That's all. I just, I just would like to ask that the testimony be left open until
after the presentation.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Let me just, just put in place for you some of the
procedures. This is a Planning Committee meeting and normally what occurs is that we
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take this particular item, and we would hold a meeting, and in this case that meeting
would be a regular public hearing process that begins first. And then at that point the
departments normally are asked, procedurally, to now make comments on the item that's
before us, and then the Council Members will have the next phase, which is now to ask
questions of the Department. That's our normal hearing procedures.
What this Chair has asked that before we have that first meeting can we just take them to
the communities and let the communities at least give your thoughts about the Maui
Island Plan, so that the Council has some sense about what this community thinks or feels
about the Maui Island Plan. So, procedurally, that's how it normally occurs. What this
Committee is doing is extending a courtesy by coming to Hana to just allow you to give
us a sense of what you think about the plan. So your request now is asking me to reverse
this process -MS. RAYNER: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and that's not normally what the procedures allow for in the
Council's regular meetings. So we always give the community a first opportunity to
comment on an item that's before the Committee. We have one item. It's the Maui
Island Plan. If you look at that item, and you want to comment on it that's what we're
here to ask you to do.
MS. RAYNER: Well, I think, I think that's my comment is, is simply that if you really are
serious about hearing comments, and I respect the fact that you are kind enough to open
this to the community so that we have the opportunity to, to give you comments, but I
think if you were truly interested in hearing our comments you might want to hear what
we have to say after we see the presentation.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I think.. .
MS. RAYNER: That's, that's all. I mean -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MS. RAYNER: --it's just to me. ..I understand your procedures, and I respect your procedures,
but I also respectfully request that if you are truly interested in what the community has
to say. . .we will have more to say after we see the plan.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And that's why the, the Committee is not doing any
deliberations or decision-making so that you still have an opportunity to come before this
Committee to comment on specific parts of the Maui Island Plan.
MS. RAYNER: Are you saying that you will be back in Hana, so if we watch this presentation
this evening then--
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No.
MS. RAYNER: --we can come back and give presen. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We will not be back to Hana and the reason being is that this
Committee has a limited amount of time to come to some decision about your plans.
Now, the, the Maui Island Plan has been submitted. . . I know the question asked earlier
about how many of you have seen the Maui Island Plan draft.
MS. RAYNER: I've seen, I've seen the earlier drafts. I haven't seen the most recent draft.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then.. .
MS. RAYNER: And I have to say my Internet was down all day, so I couldn't see the draft.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, and, and what we expect or hope is that you've had a
chance to look at the item. It's available. It's online. You can look at it. It's
available. . .is it available in our Hana office?
MS. RAYNER: Yes.
MS. LONO: It's at the library.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
MS. RAYNER: It's at the . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's available in the Hana office. It's in the library. And if you
have a chance to look at it -MS. RAYNER: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --then that's the kind of a comment that we would like you to
do is look at the plan, and then tell us what your thoughts are about that plan where it
specifically may concern you here in the East Maui area. And.. .
MS. RAYNER: And that has to be written testimony, I presume?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, you can come here like you are tonight -MS. RAYNER: Yes.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and you can make that presentation, but we're going to be
deliberating on that plan. So while the rest. . .the Chair's plan is that for the rest of the
time that remains after we leave Hana tonight is to schedule those meetings in our
Council Chambers. And we're going to deliberate on all of the parts of that plan, and we
will be making decisions. If you cannot be personally at the Council Chambers you're
free to send in written testimonies on any part. Before we have any meeting those items
that we intend to deliberate on will be posted on an agenda, so you will know exactly
which part of the Maui Island Plan that we will taking up. And if we don't complete one
we will continue it on the next agenda, and then so you will know. . .if you want to be
notified you can have your name listed with our office.
MS. RAYNER: Well, I have. . .that's fine. . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then all agendas will come to you prior to the
meeting scheduled times and places, so that you'll know exactly when they're going to be
deliberated. But in terms of that public process this is what we're trying to do is, is still
hold these public meetings so that you do have a chance. And I understand your request,
but tonight the Planning Department is here so that they can, for the first time, brief us on
the East Maui part of the plan, and you'll be able to hear that presentation. If you're
asking whether or not you can ask questions during this proceedings of the Department,
you can ask questions after they're finished making their, their presentation. And then if
you have concerns in the deliberation and the decision-making, then you need to contact
us by testifying or you can submit written testimony on those scheduled items. So that's
still available to you.
MS. RAYNER: Well, thank you very much for that opportunity and, and if, if we can ask
questions of the Planning Department during their presentation that's very helpful.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. RAYNER: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Let me clarify. The Planning Department, after we're done
with public testimony, will do a presentation for all of us. The Council Members will
have an opportunity to ask questions of the Department after which time the meeting will
be adjourned. Okay. Now, you still have an opportunity while the Department is here to
ask them questions about anything that they brought tonight whether in their presentation
or for the information, or if you have a copy draft of the plan that you have specific
questions you're free to ask them, but that's as much as we're going to be involved with
it -MS. RAYNER: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --as the Council tonight.
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MS. RAYNER: Yes, I understand. Well, thank you very much for the opportunity to ask you a
question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Well, I . .(lnaudible). . . the question was, but I
didn't hear her name, I'm sorry.
MS. RAYNER: It's Robin Rayner. Robin Rayner.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Robin Rayner. Okay. Thank you, Robin. I just didn't get
your name.
MS. RAYNER: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Okay. Thank you, Robin. Robin is the last person that
signed up tonight to testify. So at this time, if there is anyone here that hasn't signed, and
you would like to testify, please come forward to the, to the mic. Going once. . .okay.
Then at this time, then why don't we. . .okay. Since there are no more testifiers, then if
there's no objections the Chair will close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Public testimony is now closed. Members, do you
mind if we just go right into the presentation this evening?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Go ahead.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, five minutes.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Three minutes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. The Chair is going to take a five-minute recess,
and we'll allow the Planning Department to set up their presentation, and then we'll come
back and do the presentation. So five minutes. . . . (gavel). .

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 28, 2010
Helene Hall, Hana

RECESS:

6:42 p.m.

RECONVENE: 6:56 p.m.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . (gavel). . . Okay. The Chair would like to reconvene our
Committee meeting. Before we begin with the presentation by the Planning Department
I'm going to defer to Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. We introduced all our staff, and
we were remiss not to introduce one. Of course, from our Hana office, Dawn Lono is
helping with our meeting this evening. So thank you, Dawn.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. At this time, then the Chair would like to call on
Mr. David Michaelson, who will make the presentation on the Maui Island Plan that
relates to the East Maui area. So, Mr. Michaelson?
MR. MICHAELSON: First of all, good evening. Thank you so much for coming and having us.
This is always my favorite trip, to Hana. I've come out and worked with you folks about
three or four times in the last four or five years. I also want to thank John and Lisa for
their work with the GPAC. It's amazing we still get along, we do. And more
importantly, I want to recognize someone who is no longer with us. Carl Lindquist was a
member of GPAC. Carl and Rae, they're very missed. Staff has dedicated this plan to
Carl and Rae. He was one of those guys who he didn't say a lot, but when he did people
listened. And he was very nice to staff. So as you read the plan please keep Carl in your
thoughts.
I'm going to give you a very brief description. I know I recognize a lot of familiar faces
from presentations in the past, but I want to describe for you the. ..sort of the
philosophical underpinnings of this plan. This is the most important decision Maui will
make certainly probably in my career with Maui. So please read the plan. I'll talk to you
about where you can find it. So I'll talk a little bit about what's framing it, how it's
organized, alright, and how you can review it, and then specifically I'll talk about the
specific findings for, for Hana, in general, and East Maui, in general, as well.
This idea of sustainability is something that is percolated all the way through the plan,
and it means a lot of different things to a lot of different people, yeah. And for me, what
it means is that the decisions that we make today don't compromise the ability of future
generations to enjoy what we all enjoy every day on Maui. And that's a really, really
important concept. This plan is not for our generation, but it's for our kids and their kids.
So when you read it, think about it, please, in, in that context.
And we have some models, alright. The ahupuaa is probably one of the most brilliant
land use model I've ever been exposed to. And what it talks about is sustainability. And
it also talks about this intergenerational responsibility. It's not just about me, it's we.
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And the philosophical side of this, we'll never go back to the agrarian society of what this
did for generations and generations on the Hawaiian islands, but we can think about it in
terms of its context, and I think you understand what I mean by that.
There are two documents that are out there, and it sounds like some of you have seen one,
and you haven't seen the other. And let me just describe very briefly what they mean.
The, the document on the, the left, alright, was a document that we submitted to the
Council, and it's really a historical document. It traces--the original April 2008
Department draft--it traces the findings of the General Advisory Plan Committee, the
findings of the Planning Commission, and finally, the findings of the Director's report.
But it doesn't have all the background data and all. . .a lot of the maps. The document on
the right does, and that's the narrative. It has everything. It's one-stop shopping. It's in
your library, thanks to Ward Mardfin who brought it over. He was also very, very
valuable to the Planning Commission during their review. But it has all the background
data, all the policies, all the maps, all the directed growth strategies, all the appendices,
all the sources we used. It references the public process that we went through which was
very, very rich. It started in 2005, and we're still engaging in that process. You can find
it on the County's website. Go to the Department, go to Long Range Planning, and
you'll see reference to the December 2009 Maui Island Plan. It's also available in our
offices, and it sounds like it found its way, as well, to your Chamber of Commerce. So
please read it. A lot of work went into it, and I think it will help clear up any
misconceptions you might have about how it was put together.
It's broken down into chapters, alright, and it. . .and as, as Sol noted, the legislation
required a certain set. Well, we discovered very early that the plan had to be a lot more
rich than that, and these are the elements. I won't read them to you. They're, each of
them are, are, are formed in the same way. So the document, I think it's very easy, I
think, to work your way through. One of the most important ones is the one on the very
bottom. It's called Monitoring and Evaluation. And oftentimes, when people go through
these planning exercises they'll approve it, and then it sits. And we were very concerned
about that because we put a lot of blood, sweat, and tears into this document. We wanted
to see it implemented.
And so, there's a set of 36. . .they re called community indicators, if you will, and what
they measure is, for example, how much ag land has been lost over a certain period of
time; how many affordable housing unit have been built; how much land is. . .what
densities are certain parts of the island developing in. And we have a requirement that--I
believe it's every two years--we essentially make a report to you, the community, about
how this plan is doing in terms of implementation, and we might have to shift gears a
little bit if we're not getting to where we should be. Then this is somewhat unique. A lot
of plans don't even touch that side of things.
They're each organized under a set of five items. The first is background information.
And for each of those elements there's where we've been, where we are, where we're
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going to end up if we don't change how we do business, and then the next. . .then there's
a series of challenges and opportunities. What issues are out there? We did it for each
community plan region, and I'll describe very briefly what sort of became illuminated for
us when we were working on the East Maui plan. There's a set of goals, objectives, and
actions, and policies. Those are the ones that these folks, and the Planning Commission,
and yourself will use to see how the island is changing and is it changing consistent with
the, with the aspirations of the plan. There's action plans, which suggest changes in
code, in ordinances. If you're going to make this thing happen we may have to change
how we do business, and it references those.
And finally there's a set of maps. Now there's two kinds of maps in the document and
this is a really important distinction to understand. There's a set of background and
there's, there's, there's background maps for almost every element, I believe. And, for
example, there's a great deal of environmental and ecological mapping, threatened and
endangered species, indigenous plants, conservation areas. There's environmental
constraints, flood planes, slope. There's an incredible amount of data about how
population has changed, where employment is in regards to, to population, and then
there's some references in there to some. . .there's transportation, existing transportation
and future transportation networks, everything you would need to connect the dots to
where we, where we, where we are planning on going.
Then there are in fact policy maps. And these maps will, in fact, have. . .will come into
play in the decision-making process, and it's very clear which ones are which. This map,
for example, is. . .we, we heard a lot of testimony about the condition of our reefs, for
example, and that human intervention, and development, and how we manage land in
these watersheds is, in fact, impacting our reefs. And we identified a series of watersheds
for the reefs that have the best chance of coming back or not slipping away. And that, for
example, is a policy map. Other policy maps include a resort containment strategy where
we wanted resort development to stay pretty much where it is, Kihei, West Maui. In
other words, we didn't want Kaanapali on the North Shore. That, again, is a policy map.
And the one thing that separates the Maui Island Plan from, I think, certainly the 1990
Plan, which is the one that has force and effect of law right now, and that's that we
looked at the island as a region, alright, a canoe. And four or five things came out of that.
One was that we, we wanted to limit development in Northwest Maui and East Maui. We
heard that consistently through the public process that that is not where we thought
significant development to the year 2030 should go. There's also a lot of references to
protection of ag lands. And, and that's not just because of production, but because of the
landscape, alright. We all look at that land, and it's special, and it should be retained in
the future. We also. . .the Directed Growth Strategy is a total gear shift for the County of
Maui, how we make land use decisions. And those are the maps that are on the wall and
the rest of the maps that are in the document. And, finally, within. . .if you're going to
keep country, country, okay, we heard that everywhere we go, keep country, country, you
got to keep urban, urban. But those urban areas should be special. They should be
-20-
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walkable, they should be human scale, they should be not a place dominated by an
automobile, they should have mixed-housing types. Not all of us can afford a
single-family home, yeah. So there's a lot of. . .some people call it new urbanism. I call
it old urbanism because it's what we did before planners started making zoning maps.
There's also some sort of guiding principles, and I've tried to summarize these the best I
could. One, is that the cultural resources on this island, particularly in East Maui, are
vital, and they deserve protection, and we may have to change how we relate to those
cultural resources. And we have a lifestyle here on Maui, yeah, it's not the mainland. So
you can't force a mainland solution to something that may compromise what is not
Southern California. That. . .we need to be sustainable, and I won't. . I gave you a
definition. That's the best one I could come up with. I gave you the ahupuaa concept.
So that's, that sort of percolates through the whole document. The environmental
sensitive lands goes without saying. We have some of the most sensitive environmental
resources on the planet, and we ought to be careful with them. Equitable development.
The idea of equitable development, and I'll talk a little bit in context to the affordable
housing issue that, that, that, that John brought up, but that we should all share in it.
There should not be one dumping ground for affordable housing, there should not be one
dumping ground for open space, but that the island should share in the good and the bad
that, that sort of takes place as places develop. And finally, we have to link infrastructure
with growth, and we haven't done that great of a job with that. And we've, we've created
a new system. It's called: "The Capital Improvement Programming Strategy." And I
believe it's Chapter 10. Take a look at it. It would frankly change how we do business
and, and ensure that infrastructure is concurrent or keeps pace with new growth.
The highlights of the plan we've talked a little bit about directed growth. We also. . .the
small town character thing came up over, and over, and over, and I'll talk a little bit about
how we dealt with that when we came up with these, with these boundaries. Affordable
housing is critical. We're losing ground every day. Every day we know people who are
having to leave the island just because of it. That we should protect our watersheds and
coastal resources. Again, I think that goes without saying. And that we should start
thinking way down the road in terms of transit corridors, so we're not completely
dependent on a single-occupant automobile to get to work or get our, our loaf of bread.
These were some of the issues that came out specifically for East Maui. I did a couple
design charrettes out here with you folks. We made a couple other presentations I think
early last spring, asked you questions, right, engaged you a little bit. This is what we
heard, protection and preservation of cultural resources. No brainer. Environmental
protection, affordable housing, and starting to look at economic development differently
than you would in a place that isn't as environmentally sensitive or culturally significant
as Hana and that's an ongoing discussion that, I think, we'll have when we come back
and do your community plan.
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The directed growth, we didn't make it up, alright. The enabling legislation required us
to identify urban growth areas and rural growth areas. And that sounds a whole lot
simpler than it is, and I'll describe how we tried to get ourselves out of that quandary.
I'm not going to take you through this whole thing. It's a little, it's a little.. .that's way
too plannerese. But essentially what we did when we started establishing boundaries is
we gathered as much information as we possibly could on cultural resources,
environmental resources, population density. There's about 85 data layers that were the
foundation for this mapping. And once we did that we stepped back, and then when we
went into the public process we started asking the community which of all these
resources are most valuable to you? And as you can imagine they were different as we
went around the island. Some places were a little worried about one thing. And so, we
weighted this data, okay, we assigned a value to it, and then looked at alternative
scenarios for where these boundaries would be. And the conclusion of that process is
what's in that document.
So very briefly, urban areas were really easy to define, right. One thing that we did is we,
we did what's called a socioeconomic study, which is based on, on a very complicated
model produced by the State, how fast are we going to grow and where are we most
likely to grow. And then we peeled those numbers back to the community plan level and
started getting down and dirty with these boundaries. The urban boundaries are what
you'd expect; Wailuku, Kahului, Kihei, Pukalani, Lahaina. Those were urban areas, and
they need urban infrastructure, right, and they should be livable.
Here's where it gets complicated. Then we started discovering that you can't treat a
place like Paia, or Makawao, or Hana like Wailuku, Kahului and South Kihei, right. You
don't want that kind of infrastructure. They don't need it. If they get it they're not going
to have that same country town feel that we have now, so we developed a different
boundary, it's called a country town. That's what Hana is, a country town. You guys
don't need 40-foot utility poles blowing through your beautiful little place. You might not
need sidewalks, water, sewer, driveway widths like we see in urban areas. So those
policies are articulated in that spreadsheet. It's on the left and that spreadsheet's also in,
in your document.
Then we have rural residential, right, and that's just what it describes, rural residential.
The way we define those is based on your existing community plan designations because
we felt that you'd already had a discussion about it. It really doesn't describe any
significant growth in terms of rural development in Hana. In fact, when we did the
forecast, Hana didn't need any additional growth areas. But what we did say is, you
know, what you do need is affordable housing, and I'm going to talk just very briefly at
the very end about what that meant.
And then we have these really confusing areas, right. They're kind of rural service
centers; Keokea is a good example, Waiakoa, where you've got sort of these community
serving, retail, commercial, very small, human scale with residential development
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interspersed with agriculture. And we identified those. And none of them are out here,
but Haiku, for example, is in one of these designations.
So what we're trying to do is lay the foundation for your community plan, and it's about
a sense of place. That's the only. . .that's just the way I can describe it. And I'll give you
an example where this came into play. We said, you know, you really don't need any,
any more additional free-market development, but what you do need is housing for
people who live here, affordable housing. So in the plan there's a reference to 200 units,
that was the number that came out of GPAC, it's the number that came out of Planning
Commission, but we thought it was way too early, in an island-wide plan, to say it's
going to go right there. We just.. .I didn't feel comfortable as a community planner. So
what we did in the document is say we need 200 units. Should it all be in the same
place? Maybe not. Do we know precisely where it should go? Not yet. So when we
come back to your community plan, besides looking at some of these boundaries again
we'll have that debate with you and discussion about; one, if you still think you need it;
and, two, is there a place that we can actually draw on a map.
There's two sets of maps. The maps that are on the wall, the, the. . .and, again, I'll be
around. I'll stick around if you folks want to talk. I don't have any problem with that.
The little spreadsheet describes how each of those boundaries was identified, what the
public direction is for those, how we might do that, and then you have the General Plan
Advisory Committee Map, which is the first one; you have the Planning Commission
recommendation, which is in the middle; and, finally, you have the Department
recommendation on the far right. To be honest, they do not differ in any significant way
except something that was pointed out by Jonathan where we had identified. . .well,
GPAC had identified some rural boundaries between the Hana Highway and the
coastline. Both the Planning Commission and the Department scaled that back. And so,
there's. . .everything is, is mauka of Hana. And, again, those are your existing
community plan designations. So don't, don't be in fear that we're suggesting massive
rural landscape changes because we're not.
So with that, please read the plan. You know, it doesn't take that long to get through.
The maps are beautiful. We have some of the best GIS guys that I've ever worked with.
You can always find me, all right, or other members of my staff. . . (change tape, start
2A). . . Call us. We return our phone calls and we return our e-mail. Any excuse that
you could possibly conjure up that would let Jeff Hunt maybe come out here for a week
or something that would awesome. I pitch a tent in Lesley Bruce's backyard. That's
where I stay, so it's very little cost to the taxpayer. But, again, thank you so much for
coming and, and if, if you have any other questions for me just search me down.
And this is, this is the beginning of this process. As Sol alluded to, the Council has until
October to approve this plan, and they probably won't get to the directed growth, i.e.,
specifically the maps until probably summer, July, I'm hoping, maybe June, depending
on how budget goes. So this is not your last opportunity to comment. When you write
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something to us, by law, we have to submit it to Council, Council gets it. Conversations
that I have with people, if I think it's important to communicate our discussion I always
do with Jeff and John, and the Council as well. So, again, thank you so much for having
us.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Dave. At this time, Members, do you have any
questions of the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Maybe if you could, Planning
Department, respond to Mr. Blumer-Buell's concerns about the maps and the overlays. I
want to know if in the planning process that was going to be part of the plan to have those
maps with the overlays and so forth, or was that not considered a part of the planning
process?
MR. MICHAELSON: Thank you. I'll take a shot, and if you guys. . .first of all, the first point
that John, John had made is very important. The boundaries themselves are, in fact,
based on TMK lines. Now, the TMK lines are not on those maps, but we're producing
another whole nother set of maps for the use of Council. They will pull out the imagery,
and pull off some of the other data, and just show TMKs and boundaries, so you could
see who owns it, if you're in, if you're out, how many acres it is. We also have all the,
the community plan designations, we have all the zoning, and we also have all that
environmental data that I also described. So we will provide that to Council and that's
only fair that you should know if you're in or you're out. Some of the larger parcels, like
A&B parcels and things like that, we did not include the whole TMK, because in some
cases they go, you know, three, four thousand acres. So we based it on the environmental
constraints.
The other thing that we did with the Planning Commission is when, when we review
these boundaries with Council we have all that data, and we project it. And if a Council
Member says, Dave, can you please project the community plan boundaries, we can
project it in real time. Can you tell me who owns that parcel? We can, we can pull that
data up real time. So if you put all that information on one map, I mean, you just can't
make sense out of it. It's just too rich. So that's our intent. We intend on being
completely transparent about how we did it and, and whatever data that the Council
requests from us we will try to get to them as soon as we can.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And will those maps be. . .you said the Council will have
those maps when we start to deliberate on this. Will those maps be in our Maui Island
Plan binders?
MR. MICHAELSON: What we've. . .they could be. I think a cleaner way to do it for the public
as well as yourself is to create a separate map binder at that scale, because if we put it
into that plan right now it would, it would turn into the Manhattan phonebook to, to get to
the level of detail that in some cases you want to, depending on where you are on the
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island. So that's a discussion we can have with Council and, and, and with the Chairman,
but we, we certainly intend on providing that in a, in a format that's as useful for you as
possible.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I think that would be good to have a format that's
understandable and useful. Were there other comments you wanted to make?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We can also. . .there was a request for hard copy
maps out here in Hana, and we can create some of these analysis maps, is what we call
them, for the benefit of, of the community.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And if. . .those maps could be displayed at the
community library and at our Council District Office for people to see. Secondly, I
wanted to ask the question of quick claim deeds were brought up. What part of the
planning process, if any, requires an investigation or assurance that the deed is indeed a
lawful deed or does the planning process not involve that?
MR. HUNT: Typically the planning process just zones land, and it doesn't make a distinction on
ownership. There are some cases where you have Federal lands that sometimes the
community will leave blank on a zoning map because the Federal lands are exempt from
zoning ordinances. But in terms at the local level, whether it's owned by somebody or
whether the title's not clear, the standard procedure is you, you get your designations on
there, and then the ownership can be cleared up later.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. And my final question is on the environmental
sensitive lands. How were those lands identified? Was there a criteria for it and is there
a master list of those environmental sensitive lands?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. There were criteria used to identify those lands,
slopes, wetlands, the presence of sensitive environmental resources. So the methodology
is described in the planning document and that will certainly be an important topic of
discussion when we get to the maps. We have some different layers with different types
of environmental resources projected.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. And do you have a master list of that?
MR. SUMMERS: Yes, absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for those responses. Mahalo.
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Then seeing
none, then the Chair's recommendation is that we defer this item.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: JJ and WKN)
ACTION: DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And let's see. Before we adjourn tonight's meeting,
then just a couple of things that the Chair would like to do. One is that Mr. Michaelson,
and the Planning Director, and Long Range Division head will be here to answer
questions for you. So if you have any specific questions of any of the things that have
been posted, or the presentation, or if you look at the. . .if you have looked at the
document, and you have specific questions please take an opportunity to ask them while
they're here tonight.
Okay. The, the other thing the Chair would like to at least announce is that our next
meeting on this item, the Maui Island Plan, will be scheduled for the Chambers in, in
Wailuku, on Wednesday, February 5 th , at 1:30. Okay. So that would be the.. .
MR. RAATZ: February 3 rd .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, I'm sorry, February 3 rd . I said 30 th [sic]. Third, three.
Okay and at 1:30. And that will be the first meeting that this Committee will be starting
to deliberate on the Maui Island Plan. Okay. And before we adjourn, then I would like
to at least reiterate and acknowledge the people who have been a part of the planning
processes and that's Mr. John Blumer-Buell, Lisa Hamilton, and I also would like to
acknowledge Lesley Ann Bruce, who's not here tonight, and also to acknowledge Carl
Lindquist for his participation. And you have a Planning Commissioner who has also
reviewed this plan and that's Mr. Ward Mardfin for his participation as well. And, again,
I'd like to thank Dawn Lono for helping to assist us tonight in setting up. And without
any further adieu, then I'd like to leave you an opportunity to, to hone in on the
Department with your questions. Okay. So with that then the Chair's going to adjourn
tonight's meeting. And I want to say thank you, Hana, for allowing us to come to join
you and hear your input on this planning process. Mahalo. The meeting is now
adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 28, 2010
Helene Hall, liana

ADJOURN: 7:24 p.m.
APPROVED:

SOL P. KAHO'OHALAHALA. Chair
Planning Committee
pc:min:100128

Transcribed by: Jessica Cahill

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 28, 2010
Helene Hall, Hana

CERTIFICATE

I, Jessica Cahill, hereby certify that the foregoing represents to the best of my ability, a true
and correct transcript of the proceedings. I further certify that I am not in any way concerned with the cause.
DATED this 12th day of February, 2010, in Wailuku, Hawaii.

„ILA

Je, sica ahill

